Pulaski Music Booster Meeting

Monday, May 16, 2022

Meeting called to order by PCSMB President Margaret Winkelman at 7:00 PM

Treasurer's Report (Margaret Winkelman/Courtney VanBoxtel-PCSMB Treasurer)

- Checking- \$65,842.10
- Money Market Account-\$15,187.97

Secretary Report (Rachel Cheney-PCSMB Secretary)

- Copy of April Minutes taken by Rachel Cheney were available in hard copy for review.
- Motion to approve the April Minutes made by Charlotte Skala, seconded by Kelly Walenski, motion approved.

Directors'/Officers' reports:

Band (Mr. Busch-Director of Bands)

- Our event on June 18 has been moved a week earlier to June 11.
- Summer band is only running for two weeks this summer.
- Reedsville parade on June 26 at 11:30am, Manawa parade July 2, Bonduel possibly on July 4,
 Marinette July 10, Polka Days July 24, Seymour August 13, Suring September 5, Lena September 10.
- Taping for the Rose Parade audition went well. The tape was sent out yesterday.
- June 7 at 7:30pm there will be a parent meeting for the Band summer trip in the auditorium. Any student going on the trip in June needs to attend along with a parent/guardian.

Jazz Band (Mr. Guerrero-Asst. Director of Bands)

- Spring concert went well.
- We are starting to get the results back from Solo/Ensemble.
- Jazz had their concert on April 21. Marc Jimos did a master class with the Jazz students before hand.
- Red Raider Jazz auditions are May 26 & 27 Before school both days and after school on the 26th only.

Choir (Mrs. Brown-Director of Choirs)

- Summer choir date: We have a few new dates to add to the schedule already put out. They are for a combined Music department performance for the district staff on Aug. 23 around noon. The rehearsals for this performance are: Aug. 4 choir rehearsal 12-2, Aug. 5 choir and band rehearsal 12-2, Aug. 22 choir and band rehearsal 12-2.
- Mrs Brown will be helping with the summer program and putting on a summer musical.
- We will be doing Jr Red Raider Showcase with the 6-9 graders over the summer to try and increase the retention of students in the music program from middle school to High School. Thank you to Meghan and Hannah Dornfield for helping with this.

Band Council Report: Greta Volberding

- Band will be playing for graduation.
- Possible Band summer tour June 19-20 to march at the Steamboat Parade in Winona, MN. A stand still performance would be done on June 20 in Lancaster, WI. More info. to come.
- Summer Band lessons will run in June. Lessons will run as they have in the past on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday from 8 am-4pm.
- Full band rehearsals will be on Tuesday/Thursday evenings (5:30-DL, CG, 6:30 Winds).

Choir Council Report: Ryan Buchard

- WSMA state honors 2022 rosters are out and three Red Raider choir members have been chosen to participate: Tim Hubert, Audryn Just, and Kaden Brown.
- Choir received all first place ratings at RonCalli.
- At state Solo/Ensemble students Gray Strack and Sally Fulmer received exemplary nominations.
- May 7 was the center stage showcase for Footloose. We had two participants in the "Encore sings" as part of center stage: Ryan Buchard and Audran Just. Opening number performers were Tim Hubert, Gisslle Rotier, and Lindsey Seaquist was honored as an ambassador. Footloose won three awards:

outstanding ensemble, outstanding pit orchestra, and Ryan Buchard was nominated for outstanding lead actor award.

- New choir council has been nominated.
- May 12 we had the great choir challenge with the 8th graders.
- May 13 was BACAS. The following students were honored there: Gisselle Rotier, Marie Kranning, Ryan Buchard, and Lindsey Seaquest.
- Spring concert was yesterday.

Elections for 2022/2023 officers:

- Vice President: Nikki Love.
- Secretary Rebecca Ohlmann.
- Treasurer: Lisa Puyleart.

Scholarships Awarded

Congratulations to Greta Volberding and Jacob Spredemann. They were both chosen to receive the music boosters scholarship this year.

MET Force- Jessi Drevs

Parades are starting up and we will need parent volunteers.

Bylaw Committee

We will be meeting.

Thank you to Courtney Van Boxtel, Lisa Puyleart, Nikki Love, and Julie Murphy for volunteering to do this.

Fundraising:

Resch- Krista Halla-Valdes

We need a new lead for the Resch Center Fundraising.

Script-

We have cards for sale. See Graciella or Joanne.

Sounds of Saputo-

The Concert will be on June 23, 2022. We heard back from Hawaiian Shaved Ice is willing to come to our event and will donate 15% of the sales. We are in need of someone to lead on this event. Thank you to Charlotte Skala and Kelly Walenski for volunteering to co-lead on this.

Merchandise for the Music Department-Kim Hawpetoss

Apparel Sales went very well. There were 206 items that were sold.

Motion to adjourn made by Lisa Puyleart, seconded by Nikki Love.

Meeting adjourned at 8:27PM. Next Meeting will be Monday, June 13, 2022 7:00 PM LGI-1